



Grever & Ward, Inc.
3802 North Buffalo Street
Orchard Park, NY 14127-1840

Landscape Architecture and
Land Planning Since 1939

Phone (716) 662-7700 **Fax** (716) 662-0125

email: info@greverandward.com
www.greverandward.com

December 4, 2025

Email & Mail (Gary@MaplewoodCemetery.org)

Gary Stockmaster, Director, Treasurer
Maplewood Cemetery
150 Middle Road
Henrietta, NY 14467

Re: Section Planning Proposal
Sections M and L

Dear Gary:

We are enclosing two copies of a proposal for the detailed section plans for Sections M and L at Maplewood Cemetery. The proposal includes the time and expenses from our initial meeting and measurement work on 11/6/25.

We will base the refined plans on the diagram and requests that you provided that day. A considerable amount of space will be consumed by the lateral 12' wide access paths, but we view those types of reservations as "long-term temporary" features. Once all of the 1,050 new graves are sold and used, those reservations, if planned right, can be utilized for future graves. This is, of course, a long time away, but in the context of the cemetery's life, that additional space will be important. A typical yield of graves in the majority of cemeteries is usually 900-1,000 graves per acre of lawn. As proposed, Sections M and L would yield about 580 graves per acre. All this means is that we may tweak the width of the service paths slightly to allow the highest ultimate yield. We would recommend that those "distant future" graves be acknowledged subtly on the plan for future administrators' knowledge.

We didn't discuss specifics on the center Veterans Memorial Garden, so the proposed plan would just have a reservation for that space. If you wanted a more detailed design for that feature, we can discuss that as an additional item in the process of the section planning.

As with all the planning work, we will submit a review plan for your consideration prior to a final version. Specific items such as a lot numbering system can be worked out in that first submittal.

To authorize this work, we would just need one copy of the proposal returned with signature and we will then get it into our schedule. In the meantime, please let us know if you have questions.

Very truly yours,
GREVER & WARD, INC.

David G. Ward, PLA, President

DW/pmg
Enc.